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'Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch /7
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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission '%
Washington, D. C. 20555

,

RE: SUA-1371, DOCKET hv. 40-8698, INTERIM FMVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PROGRAM
FOR SH00 TARING CANYON PROCESSING FAr!LITYi

Dear Mr. Scarano:

Pursuarit to the June 25, 1981 meeting with Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff
! members, John Linehan and Roy Person, Plateau Resources Limited is submitting a
j proposed Interim Environmental Monitoring Program.
'

The interim monitoring program is intended for use until such time that full
operation of the f acility begins. It reflects a modification of the monitoring
programs established in U. S. NRC Regulatory Guide 4.14, Revision 1,
" Radiological Effluent and Environmenta! Monitoring at Uranium Mills."

Data generated from the interim monitoring program will be sufficient for !.

compliance with reporting requirements, i.e.,10 CFR 40.65.

If you require further information or have any questions, pleasa contact me.

Sincerely, A
'

S\ %-,

,

p tD*

8"# 9U. K. G ta r

nGT 2 i \N #Process Manager - 2 1
.

- -

y"3Ne. a gy
UKG:,jkb

i

Enclosure % ''
s

.a ""-

ek .
'

O R -
q y.M

0 00 0 gpm
--- - -_ _ _


